

By Ming Jong TEY

Important: Free Giveaway Rights Worth \$97!

Congratulations! You have just received 100% free giveaway rights to this report valued at \$97. You can give it away to anyone who may benefit from it, put it on your website or blog and add it to your membership site!

All Rights Reserved

No part of this product may be reproduced or transmitted in any form whatsoever, electronic, or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or by any informational storage or retrieval system without expressed written, dated and signed permission from the author.

Disclaimer and/or Legal Notices

The information presented herein represents the views of the author as of the date of publication. Because of the rate with which conditions change, the author and his referrers reserve the rights to alter and update their opinions based on the new conditions.

This product is for informational purposes only and the author and his referrals do not accept any responsibilities for any liabilities resulting from the use of this information.

While every attempt has been made to verify the information provided here, the author and his referrals cannot assume any responsibility for errors, inaccuracies or omissions. Any slights of people or organizations are unintentional.

In practical advice books, like anything else in life, there are no guarantees of income made. Readers are cautioned to reply on their own judgment about their individual circumstances to act accordingly.

This book is not intended for use as a source of legal, business, accounting or financial advice. All readers are advised to seek services of competent professionals in legal, business, accounting, and finance field. You are encouraged to print this book for easy reading.

Table of Contents

Big Ticket to Wealth Creation System 5 -
High Ticket Marketing 7 -
High Ticket Marketing As a Part of Your Internet Marketing 9 -
High Ticket Marketing and SEO 11 -
Step 1 - Free Search Engine Traffic 11 -
Step 2 - Pay Per Click Traffic 12 -
Make a Good Living with High Ticket Marketing 13 -
Sell High Ticket Items for Big Profits 15 -
The Primary High Ticket Product Strategy - Choosing the Niche 17 -
How to Expand Your High Ticket Product Creation 19 -
How to Advertise Expensive High Ticket Products as an Affiliate 21 -
Bettering Your High Ticket Marketing Skills 23 -
How to Make your High Ticket Product Sell like Crazy? 25 -
High Ticket Marketing with Joint Ventures 27 -
Building your List and High Ticket Marketing Through e-mail 29 -
High Ticket Marketing - How 6 Steps Can Burst Your Sales Counter 31 -
High Ticket vs. Low Ticket 33 -

High Ticket No-Brainer Marketing Formula The Ultimate Formula that People Had Been Hiding From You...

Big Ticket to Wealth Creation System

You will come across innumerable home based business opportunities on the Internet today. All of them claim to be the pathway to easy success and unimaginable wealth. However, any intelligent entrepreneur will know that the only way to generate a wealth creation system is by marketing and distributing an exceptional high quality product.

Real estate, stock market and network marketing are only a few of the fields one can exploit in order to build a wealth creation system. However, one must never ignore direct sales industry, which always helps to garner immense wealth in a short amount of time, if one knows how to deal with it properly.

There are three main factors which distinguish online direct sales opportunity from the rest, which are thus influencing more and more individuals to take up home based business opportunities seriously.

When it comes to direct sales, the quality of the product becomes the most important factor. It is thus advisable for you to not get involved in businesses which provide you only with opportunities, and no product or service.

Always opt for real value, which will enable you to cater to the needs of the appropriate customers, and thus open the gateway to success. You must always try to work with companies which always try to be innovative, and at the same time is adept at creating a market for unique products which satiate the unfulfilled demands of the customers.

Your next tool for acquiring enormous Internet wealth is your compensation plan.

High Ticket No-Brainer Marketing Formula

After having selected an immediate cash program, try to keep your profits immediately after your automated website closes a sale for you.

You do not need to bear with any modified pass ups in order to qualify for full commissions. The ideal company will pay you huge commissions immediately and directly, instead of making you either pass it on to your sponsor or paying you only a couple of cents of dollars when the product is sold.

Another important factor is your support system. Though an ideal business model will do the majority of explaining, selling and closing for you, there is no 100% automated system to this date. Thus, if you are new in the business, you will need a good support system for answering questions you will be faced with.

You can learn while your sponsor, who will be earning matching commissions with you, closes the sale for you. The sale will be closed for you whenever the direct sales company makes a conference call presentation, and the system will automatically take care of things in general.

Remember these three factors while opting for an Internet based home business in order to develop a wealth creation system. Remember that any serious and committed individual can shine and succeed in this field.

High Ticket Marketing

There are many ways of advertising a product in the market. One of the most effective ways is High-Ticket Marketing. This type of marketing basically sells the intrinsic value of a commodity instead of the actual product. The medium for such marketing is mainly the World Wide Web.

The easiest way to advertise products are through pop up ads.

These are windows that open when certain websites are accessed attracting web traffic towards the item concerned. The pop up may contain a brief information about the product, and steps to purchase it if one wishes to.

Automatic emails are also effective in this type of marketing. Sometimes, when potential customers click on pop up ads they end up disclosing their email addresses as well. This can be used to send emails to them advertising the product.

These emails may also contain a brief questionnaire based on the preference pattern and requirement of the customer with regard to that specific type of commodity. This helps the advertiser to gain better knowledge of the consumers' taste.

Certain search engines advertise particular websites on their homepage to promote them. This method is known as search engine marketing. They use techniques such as pay per click applications that open new windows carrying information about the product.

Article marketing, blogging and posting on various forums can also be ways of high ticket marketing. This type of marketing is also known as content based marketing.

High Ticket No-Brainer Marketing Formula

In-text advertising places a hyperlink in certain windows, which on clicking opens a new page referring to the advertisement in detail.

Very often we hear people say, "I googled up on the N-deal between America and India." This statement is basically the result of distinction of an identity on the Internet. This is known as Online Identity/Image Management. This often involves social networking and media websites like Facebook, Orkut and Youtube.

A web banner is a virtual banner that is created in the form of a JPEG, GIF or PNG image or multimedia technologies like Java or Flash. The image appears on the referencing website as an impression, clicking on which the reader is redirected to the website advertised in the banner. This is known as "click-through".

High ticket marketing is fast and profitable. Hence, with a little knowledge of the latest web-based technologies anyone can indulge in it, and earn easy revenue from it, right from home.

High Ticket Marketing As a Part of Your Internet Marketing

It is the wrong tactics used that gets Internet sales down. That is why instead of concentrating on online reports and books, you need to focus on some simple facts and options by which to boost the sales of your products.

So if you want long term sales hikes and profits try investing in some simple tools like having a easy display and well informed web site, an auto responder, and a sales letter, as a starting point, add to this the provision for separate levels of information dispensing for starters, intermediary and experienced levels of marketers to understandable and accessible to all types of clients. This will be a guaranteed way in which to help increase your sales.

If your customers don't know you they do not want to deal with you. They need to trust you, your product and services to deal with or invest with you. That is why providing information, in the form of free examples, deals is very important. So try using the resources available, like forums, blogs to talk about and discuss your products in order to spread the word around convincingly.

The main logic behind marketing is to market as aggressively an as continually as possible so that the product is always accessible and available to prospective clients— this why auto responders are so integral to the success of your business. These auto responders are not only equipped to continually provide relevant information about the high ticket product but also handle queries and problems, through the use of responsive mails.

High Ticket No-Brainer Marketing Formula

They also create opt-in sign up systems whereby those who do are automatically targeted and listed as interested customers with whom further relation building can be exercised. So using this is ultimately the best possible option for you as it is completely hassle free and automatic. It will get your work done for you without you making an effort and you will visibly notice the difference in the marketing quality.

Sales letters are extremely crucial in the high ticket marketing field. The simple two step procedure of acquiring information about the tactics of persuasion, and then penning down a letter with all relevant information, the pros and benefits of the product, will not only help convince your customers to considering your product seriously but also help take your sales way higher.

To provide incentives, is the right step to take with customers, especially the ones whose minds are not made up. So try providing one time or limited edition offers, give deadlines for those offers, and make them seem tantalizing. This will help convince those skeptical buyers into considering your product and buying them, and thus help maximize your profit.

High Ticket Marketing and SEO

If you are interested in promoting your high-ticket items on the Internet and to ensure a continuous flow of traffic to your web page, then steering traffic to your site is the primary objective you should concentrate on. So here are some pointers for you to help you get the traffic and your sales rolling. Remember to follow these directives in order to market your high-ticket products in the best possible way through the effective utilization of available search engines.

Step 1 - Free Search Engine Traffic

The reason for the privileged position that Internet marketing has is that its popularity comes with the fact that people who search are indeed looking for that very product. Moreover the person reaching your website has already agreed to acquire the information available.

The two things that will ensure the your web site's higher rating on the search engine's ranking are:

a) On Page Optimization

The basic intention of this is to make your web site in a manner that it has the keywords of your product strewn all over, in the form of headings, subheads, tags, image captions and the like, so that all searches done around the same keywords display your website as the most relevant of them all because of the frequency of the keywords.

b) Off-Page Optimization

Writing pieces for other sites like blogs and forums, through which your web link can be posted on these additional sites, is a good way to spread visibility of your website. This enables and increases the chance of anyone visiting those forums to view your profile.

Step 2 - Pay Per Click Traffic

This is a mode where some search engines, like Google (Adwords) and Yahoo Search marketing allows you to get your links posted on certain pages, on the condition that every time someone clicks on your site you pay a certain percent to the search engine. This has the advantage because it assures you that the more percent you pay, the search engines display your links more frequently. Thereby increasing the visibility and ranking of your website.

If you chose wisely and combine the above two methods, it will definitely hike up your web site ratings. So if you want some long term planning, try these search engine options to boost up your website rankings and increase the cash flow into your account.

Make a Good Living with High Ticket Marketing

Creating publicity for and subsequently selling your high ticket products is no simple task. Only a handful of individuals are prepared to hand over thousands of dollars and most of them might not find your offers necessary. However, this does not imply that you should not promote your products for prospective customers.

The secret to success in this area is to know where and how you can communicate with those people who would be most likely to make a purchase. The moment you make your marketing policies more precise and concentrated on your objectives, you take several steps closer to making sales while saving considerably on your publicity cost.

These are the four absolutely new secrets for supercharging your high ticket marketing:

• Plan Ahead: Chalk out a forceful marketing strategy that will enable you to communicate better with people who are interested in your product. Research extensively to find out which marketing aids will be best suited for the promotion of your product awareness among your customers and which paid advertising aids will fit your budget and your requirements. Discard any Internet add-on that will not aid you in attracting the right kinds of people to your website so that you don't end up wasting your time. Schedule all your marketing-related duties and make sure you give each of them sufficient time. It is always useful if you are able to understand beforehand if you will need to hire others who are expert at Internet marketing to help you with your campaign.

- Set your Objectives: You should always be aware beforehand of the things that you need to get done in order to promote your products. You should be very precise when you define yours aims so that you can parallel them with your marketing strategies. When you know exactly what you need to attain you can make your marketing efforts much more specific and ordered.
- Use Free Advertising Tools: If you have money to spare for the cost of
 advertising, you can always use free yet productive marketing options like
 E-zine publishing, blogs, forums, articles, sales pages, Webinars and so
 on. These aids will not put pressure on your budget. Even though they are
 free, they will help your online business grow as they are the best tools for
 product promotion available on the Internet nowadays.
- Use Paid Advertising Tools: If you do have money which you can spend
 on campaigning, and if you desire a more definitive marketing policy, you
 may opt for paid advertising aids like PPC advertising, paid links, banner
 ads, search engine marketing, and affiliate marketing.

Sell High Ticket Items for Big Profits

When you start out on a new business it is quite common to be interested in the possibilities the World Wide Web throws up. The next step which most people take is then to read up on the Internet and perhaps take a few courses on Internet marketing and then proceed onto developing a product to be sold online. Typical first time products may be anything from a low cost e-book to some sort of innovative knick-knack.

The usual strategy followed is that the low price made possible by an online business which forgoes real world business costs will attract a lot of customers. Yet there is a problem, which lies not in the level of innovation or utility of the product, but in the business strategy.

The problem lies in the fact that there are no other products that your business offers to your customers as an alternative or a superior product they can upgrade to, leaving no reason for customers to return to you.

Now if customers find no reason to return to you, your marketing takes a beating for consumer consciousness is not retained for your company and customers are likely to forget about your company and product once they finish using them, and therefore they will not recommend them to others and in turn not generate further sales leads.

Another problem is that if you are selling a low cost product, then you need to sell far more of the products, which means a greater establishment cost in manufacturing and distributing in high volumes. Also your advertising costs will go up as you have to reach out to a far greater number of customers.

By selling a \$10 product, you need to sell 100,000 items to make a million dollars in revenue, yet if you have a \$1000 dollar product, you can just sell 1000 items and make the same revenue, with a far lower advertising outlay and far lower marketing, establishment and distribution costs.

And if you can figure out a unique product which you can create at a high enough price point which is acceptable to a market large enough for it, you can also increase the price far beyond a thousand dollars to even twenty thousand and just sell fifty of these products to make a million dollars.

Also the profit margins on a high value product is larger, and during the initial days when your product is in the process of taking off, if you can sell even one product you can survive, yet if you sell a single low value product, the profit levels will not be enough to sustain your personal expenses.

A very interesting thing to note is that high value customers will require less of an effort to take care of as they are often less demanding, and with fewer customers, you can devote enough time to them, and often more, with fewer resources.

Therefore lesser resources and marketing materials are required in managing and maintaining a fewer number of high value customers. You can make do with a higher quality of promotional material, which is more expensive to produce, as you are distributing it to fewer people.

This is not to say that you shouldn't have low value products. They are useful for generating sales leads for a similar but better quality and higher value product. You can use them to build up a customer database for marketing your high value products to.

The next step is to create higher value products, and the best way of doing so is by value addition to existing low value products. You should also focus your marketing efforts to high value customers by identifying them through sales surveys and magazines like the Robb report. You need to find people who have enough money to purchase what they want and then target them with a product that they are looking for and then you are all set to succeed in your business.

The Primary High Ticket Product Strategy - Choosing the Niche

The primary high ticket product strategy is a complete one, provided you know how to avoid some of the myths surrounding it and do not limit yourself to just keyword research.

The concept deals with an end-to-end strategy where there is constant traffic of sending and building lists. Leaving out the luxury markets, purchases are influenced more by needs than wants.

However, online information is a completely different ball game, as the customers will not be anyhow influenced by any of its physical appearance or qualities. Information is more important than just having an enjoyable time while reading a fiction novel, and that is why people spend hundreds of dollars to get the necessary information.

You must always pay importance to this, besides choosing a niche. The primary high ticket product strategy is not just about building a list of people and then forwarding sales pages to them. That is not just how things work.

Try and concentrate instead on the needs of people, and then create an initial and several backend products which will cater to those needs.

If there is a lot of keyword searches and comparatively lesser competition, we generally tend to believe that the particular market then can be exploited as it is a good niche. That is however, not always the case, and keywords and competition do not always help when it comes to choosing a niche.

The basic idea is to have two keywords if a comparison is to be made. We thus have keyword A and keyword B.

Suppose keyword A ends up with 1 million searches per month, and there are only 10 websites which serve that niche, and then keyword B ends up with 10 searches per month while having 1 million competing websites on the other hand, the general tendency is to believe that keyword A can thus be better exploited than keyword B and the former can prove to be a far better niche as there is very little competition.

We generally tend to believe that when it comes to keyword B, there are already existing and competing websites, and we will thus never be able to enter the field and exploit the niche.

However, over the last few years, the development of automated software has helped people find their niches, and choose specific niches whenever there have been confusions regarding unbalanced searches and competitions, and have thus helped in maintaining the primary high ticket product strategy.

How to Expand Your High Ticket Product Creation

Most people who desire to earn their financial freedom steer clear of selling products that are expensive and high end. If you stick to promoting low end and middle end products, there is no way you could earn as much as you want to. However, if you could use your experience to sell expensively priced high end products, you would prosper!

You could direct clients to those websites that have been selling these products and in the process earning money easily. These products have been extremely popular amongst people who have realized their worth. Your customer gets the attention they need and you get to sell products that earn you the commission you have been waiting for.

These are the latest three methods to help you along the way:

- 1. Settle on the products that you want to create. This depends on the accessibility and the predilection of your prospective consumers; you could pick from numerous of these high ticket information products, such as- One-on-one coaching, boot camps, and seminars, which help you to know your clients. Try launching Web-seminars or tele-seminars. This will help you to interact with clients who are based in geographically distant locations. What you essentially need are good persuasion and presentation skills.
- Recommend educational and helpful products. If you are selling them
 you have to provide your customers with after-sale service. You need to
 make them feel secured while buying from you and this requires a bit of
 persuasion and telling your clients about the respectability of your

products. They must put their trust in you and this will help you to promote your business later as well. This is exactly what you need to earn that extra bit of revenue you always looked forward to. Realize the potential of aggressive marketing and maximize it for your benefit.

3. Discover the power of email and promote your product online. This requires extensive planning and a bit of hard work, because firstly you have to compose a list of your subscribers, and then follow it up with offers and discounts. Connect with your prospective clients and persuade them with your weekly emails and such correspondence. If you own a chain of high end products then you could take the aid of affiliate marketing and ask others to market your products on the basis of commission. Also use other available means such as posting in a forum, joining an online community, business blogging, banner ads, e-zine publishing etc.

How to Advertise Expensive High Ticket Products as an Affiliate

The secret to selling high ticket products successfully lies in promoting that product with élan and intelligence. If you are an affiliate marketer you could promote your product in a variety of ways. All it requires is a bit of consistent marketing. If small commissions are making you unhappy or dissatisfied it is about time that you start marketing expensive products instead of the ones that you normally do.

If you are new to this field and indulging in self tutoring such as grasping the know-how of making websites, directing potential subscribers to it, building your list, then start by acquiring a few sales. Initially concentrate on products that are not very expensive yet of a good quality. If you can handle this successfully and your products start selling, apply the same techniques to market your high ticket products.

If you have gathered the required experience of selling some products as an affiliate, take on the next step. Promote high ticket products. This will noticeably enhance your proceeds if done correctly, since certain conversion rates for these high end products can be evenly balanced with those of minor end products. You will be paid more fees for the same exertion.

The solution to achievement is based on the techniques of endorsement. Plan your marketing scheme properly. Highly effective promotional methods include composing of your list, maximizing the potential of the email, offering bonuses or discounts to subscribers who purchase through your associate link, and

High Ticket No-Brainer Marketing Formula

presenting a detailed special assessment of the merchandise you have been promoting.

It is a misconception that high ticket products do not sell, because if promoted properly they will attract numerous buyers and result in your getting a high commission as well! One can get exceptional conversions for the most expensively priced products. However the product should be of a good quality.

One can generate a high commission from a humble conversion rate than from marketing low-end products. If you propel a 100 visitors to two different products costing \$30 and \$400 respectively, one shall give you a commission of \$15 and the other perhaps \$150. Here lies the difference.

This example makes it simpler for you to be assured of the fact that the amount of commission that is generated from the successful sale of a high ticket product is much more lucrative than what you would earn by promoting products that cost less. Once you have gathered experience of affiliate marketing by advertising these low-end products, the only way to achieve good commission is by moving on to high-end products.

Bettering Your High Ticket Marketing Skills

If you have newly developed your own high ticket information products and would like to know how you can rightly advertise them online so that you get the optimum sales benefits, you have come to the right spot. There are three practical ways that can assist you in multiplying your high ticket marketing:

- Launch your Product Funnel: Internet users are mostly reluctant to spend thousands on their first purchases because they are usually scared of getting scammed. You must earn their faith and make them understand that you distribute only the best products. This can be done through product funnel. Funnel is a marketing tactic where you offer your prospective clients different kinds of products that will meet both their requirements and their resources. If they demand to only sample first to be sure of your product's soundness and quality, allow them to purchase your lower-priced products for \$10-\$30. If you succeed in winning them over with these, half your work is done. It can be assumed that they will definitely go for your high ticket products as well.
- Showcase Your Expertise Online: it is always advisable to provide your potential buyers with products samples so that they can measure the goodness of your paid offerings. This can be done through Webinars or through video sites like YouTube.com. For example, if you are offering information products on SEO, you can proffer a brief e-course on how to use HTML on websites so that you can make them searchable on the Internet. Through this, you will be able to notify your probable customers that you are exceptional at what you do and that you would be ready with whichever kind of information they might demand of you.

• Use Different Advertising Tools: Endorse product awareness by advertising your high ticket products using the most effectual product promotional aids available on the Internet today. These include PPC advertising, banner ads, forums, blogs, search engine marketing, article marketing, E-zine publishing, email marketing, list making, paid links and paid placements. Don't limit your advertising cost in order to be able to easily widen your grasp and communicate with those individuals who are most likely to purchase your products. If you are too busy to be able to devote time to promoting your product using these aids, you can easily hire associate marketers who can do the groundwork for you. These people are ever earning money by selling other people's products in exchange for previously fixed rates of commission.

How to Make your High Ticket Product Sell like Crazy?

Do you want to sell expensive products to make money—sell one product and earn \$1000 profit?

What if your product gives you a high income, simply because you have a superb online marketing system?

This article will tell you how to do so. This article will ensure you have the proper system in place to successfully market your high-end product and make lots of money. Start at once.

The following steps, though they may sound obvious and even perhaps a tad farflung, will give you success beyond your wildest dreams. This is absolutely guaranteed. Read on:

- Set Up a Blog
- Write Articles
- Try Forum Marketing
- Submit Articles to Article Directories
- Try Social Networking
- Social Bookmark Your Articles

First and foremost, you need to set up a blog. This will help ensure high traffic to wherever you sell your product. Posting a lot of useful content on your blog will make it likely to be highly-ranked in your niche by search engines.

High Ticket No-Brainer Marketing Formula

After you've done this, write numerous short, simple articles concerning your product and post them all over the net. This will lead to instant and long-term traffic, provided you link back to your site.

Forum marketing is one of the oldest and easiest forms of generating online traffic. It is also one of the most efficient methods. Keep posting to new forums in your niche. This is useful because you can include a link to your site in your post and thus direct traffic towards your site and product.

Submitting your articles to article directories is a great way of driving traffic towards your site. You merely write simple articles of about 400-500 words, concerning your own niche, of course, and keep posting them to the thousands of web directories on the net. The more articles you submit, the more traffic you get. It's almost exactly directly proportional.

Two high-traffic social networking sites that are always happy to receive new content are 'squidoo' and 'hubpages'. If you provide content, they're extremely likely to provide traffic.

There are also a number of social book-marking sites that can help direct traffic towards your site. All you do is post an article on your blog and social-bookmark it. This will result in both instant traffic and long-term back-links.

All six steps listed above, if followed, are a sure-fire way for you to achieve great success. Don't waste any time, start now.

High Ticket Marketing with Joint Ventures

There are several ways in which you can earn money on the Internet and all of them will cost you your time and money. For starters, you will have to buy basic business software and relevant learning materials. Planning and developing your ideas will also take some time and dedication.

One of the best ways to start is to form a partnership with other marketers. This will help you to reach a larger target audience.

Joint ventures or JVs as they are called can be of different kinds. Some maybe as simple as promoting each others newsletters, while others can be a little more complex and involve cross promotion of complementary products. Some joint ventures may even involve beginning a new project from scratch.

Joint venture is a great tool for expanding your business. But newcomers in the world of Internet marketing are a little apprehensive about the process. They are mostly frightened about contacting other marketers. Although it may look like some of them are spamming a lot, what they are actually doing is looking for a JV partner.

Try and get to know your JV partner. Don't email everyone on your list because this may project you as a spammer. You will not find a partner and worse still, your reputation may be destroyed in the process. Check out the newsletters and blogs of potential partners before approaching them with a proposal.

The fact is that every one enjoys a little flattery. So put on your best manners for your potential JV partner. Praise their business and get involved with their newsletters. Let them know about your positive opinions on them. A little bit of

High Ticket No-Brainer Marketing Formula

well placed flattery will take you a long way as you develop a relationship with the potential JV partners.

The financial statements that you make should be realistic. Don't promise anything that you will not be able to deliver. Be honest and open with your potential business partners and explain your proposals and benefits in proper realistic terms.

Following the three steps mentioned above will help you in getting your business started. Don't waste time. Get growing today!

Building your List and High Ticket Marketing Through email

The key to money is in your list. If you can handle your list carefully, you sales will experience a boom! There are four easy to understand steps that can guide you to use the power of email to the fullest and in turn aid the drooping high ticket product sale graph-

- First-Setup the Optin Page
- Second- Upload articles and the related Ecourse.
- Third- the Bi-weekly newsletter
- Fourth- Discount offers on a regular basis

Here's a detailed description of what should be done:

- Make sure you develop your list properly. Get the help of the squeeze page. The squeeze page is a webpage that concentrates on gifting your website visitors with something valuable and in return they are asked to signup to your list. This is how you can expand list. The auto-responder shall deliver the mentioned free gift almost instantly.
- When the visitor name is recorded in your list, follow up on all your subscribers with the help of autopilot. This requires a bit of setup.
 Upload a few email courses and related articles that might be helpful for your customers. These courses must be useful and endorse your high ticket product. Follow up with your subscribers for at least a year, sending them information on these high ticket products.

- The newsletter should be of a good standard and send them off to your entire list after a bi-weekly interval. Try this for the promotion of your product. List all the qualities of your product. This involves a bit of persuasion on your part.
- Promotional lists should be created and sent to your subscribers on a weekly basis. This informs them about your products and the discounts that you might offer as bait. If your subscribers are convinced about the benefit of that high ticket product, they will order it soon enough!

List all the benefits of your product in the weekly email, making sure it sounds helpful and interesting. All it needs is a bit of promoting, because if yours is a quality product, your subscribers will readily buy it. You need to put it in the public eye with care. Once you have been able to convince your subscribers, your sales will sky rocket!

This is exactly what you need to earn that extra bit of revenue you always looked forward to. Realize the potential of the email revolution and maximize it for your benefit.

High Ticket Marketing - How 6 Steps Can Burst Your Sales Counter

Do you want to make \$1000 profit by selling just one high-ticket product?

Well, if you do, read on. This article can tell you how to set up a marketing funnel that will drive customers towards you, and make you richer than you've ever thought you could become. All you need to do is have the proper system in place, and this article, dear readers, will tell you how to do it.

The following steps will ensure that you make loads of money by selling your high-end product, simply because you've got the perfect marketing funnel in place. All you need to do, is read the article and do exactly as it says.

Set Up a Blog: This is first and foremost. You need to have a blog. If you post a lot of useful information on your blog, you're going to be given priority by search engines when they trawl your niche. This, in turn, will ensure heavy traffic.

Write Articles: Write lots of articles. They can be short and simple; the only thing is, they've got to be about your product. Post these articles all over the Internet. This will result in both instant traffic and long-term back-links.

Try Forum Marketing: Forum marketing is one of the easiest, oldest and most-efficient ways of generating traffic on the net. You should keep researching new forums, and post to all of them. One reason why forum marketing works is that you can include a link to your site in your article/post. This can direct a lot of traffic towards your site.

Submit Articles to Article Directories: Once you've written articles of, say 400-500 words, don't just post them all over the web, submit them to the thousands of article directories. These short articles concerning your niche, and possibly your product, will help drive a lot of traffic towards your site. The number of articles submitted is almost directly proportional to the amount of traffic you will receive.

Try Social Networking: Social networking sites like 'squidoo' and 'hubpages' are always hungry for fresh content. If you supply them with it, these high-traffic sites can send traffic your way.

Social Bookmark Your Articles: Once you've posted an article on your blog, social bookmark it. A number of social book-marking sites can then direct traffic towards you.

If you follow these steps, great success is a given.

High Ticket vs. Low Ticket

There are several types of prospective businesses you can indulge in which allow you to work from home. An inevitable question which is related to this is the debate between a Low Ticket and a High Ticket Opportunity, both of which have their own plus-points.

Dissimilarity between the two which you are bound to see immediately is the disparity between the respective costs of 'Start Up'. Usually, in order to buy your way into the business, you purchase the product and thereby make an investment.

On the Internet you are sure to come across various different types of openings which range from those which are free of cost to those which are quite cheap and the extremely costly ones.

Remember that if you invest in merchandise that is comparatively cheaper and has a low Start Up Price, more time will be needed for you to earn a respectable earning from it. If you spend between \$5-10 on the item or prospect to purchase your way into the business, you need more people to promote and distribute your product satisfactorily, to ensure a comfortable income.

On the other hand, with a High Ticket you are sure to earn a large sum of profit almost from the moment you start selling.

In this Business Opportunity however, you have to consider various other aspects as well. A proposal for Compensation needs to be considered. Even when choosing a product or item you need to be aware of the demand for this item. You should also select the market for the item with care.

Let me give you examples of Business Opportunities evaluated quite recently. The first of these is the Reverse Funnel System Business Plan, from the Global Resorts Network. This is equipped with an excellent plan for compensating the sellers' efforts. For an individual sale one can earn \$1000. The income for sales due to team effort is the same. Another recently evaluated item is Abunza, which is a well-known High-Ticket Opportunity (\$997).

To add to this, the merchandise is accompanied by an excellent plan for Compensation. According to the terms, every time you individually sell an item, you are entitled to a 100% commission, amounting to \$997. If your team collectively sells the item then the earnings amount to \$250. From these Business Plans, more revenue can be generated easily and more quickly than one with a Low Ticket.

Even when you consider the aspects of marketing and endorsing a product you are bound to discover how higher the High Ticket Opportunity scores than a Low Ticket one. Advertising your business enterprise is essential. At the same time one should keep in mind the benefits you wish to reap after putting in your valuable time and precious money.

Those concerned with a Low Cost Business Opportunity have as much expense as those with a High Ticket Opportunity when it comes to endorsement and product promotion, which is necessary to float a business venture and keep it going. Of course, Low Ticket Opportunities attract a greater number of people since it is less expensive, but the commission received is definitely a lot lower.

While setting up a Business venture you should carefully consider all the facts of this intriguing debate before you decide upon a specific plan of action. But a High Ticket is highly recommended because investing in this ensures that you get your money and time's worth.

"Let My Inbox Cash Techniques Send Cash To Your Inbox - Like Clockwork!"





STEAL MY \$86,346/Month METHOD Now

Copyright @ 2009 - 2010./n/box.Cash/Method.com All rights reserve

Click here to download the Inbox Cash Techniques and a FREE copy of Space Invaders that will send cash to your bank account round the clock:

→ http://www.lnboxCashMethod.com